
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
 

22 Hill Street, Dunoon, Argyll, PA23 7AP 
Tel:  01369 707130  Fax:  01369 705948 

 
 

28 September 2010 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE will be held in the QUEEN'S HALL, 
DUNOON on TUESDAY, 5 OCTOBER 2010 at 10:00 AM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES  

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 3. MINTUES  

 
  (a) Minute of Meeting of 3rd August 2010 (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
 4. CUSTOMER SERVICES  

 
  (a) Verbal Report on Dunoon - Gourock Ferry Service  

 
 5. STRATHCLYDE POLICE  

 
  (a) Update on Abandoned Trailers at Port Bannatyne  

 
 6. PUBLIC AND COUNCILLOR QUESTION TIME  

 
 7. COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 
  (a) Third Sector Grants (Pages 9 - 10) 

 
 8. DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES  

 
  (a) Royal Crescent Lane (Pages 11 - 14) 

 

Public Document Pack



  (b) Winter Service Policy 2010-2011 (Pages 15 - 32) 
 

  (c) Milton Burn Flood Prevention Scheme (Pages 33 - 34) 
 

  (d) Rothesay Christmas Lights (Pages 35 - 38) 
 

 9. EXEMPT ITEMS  
 

E1  (a) Midge Lane, Kilmun, Forestry Commission - Servitude for new access road 
(Pages 39 - 46) 

 
 The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(a)94) of the Local 

Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on 
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973. 
 
The appropriate paragraph is:- 
  
 

 E1 - Paragraph 9 Any terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the 
course of negotiations for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of 
property or the supply of goods or services. 

 
  
 

WAL AREA COMMITTEE 
 
 Councillor Robert Macintyre Councillor Bruce Marshall (Chair)
 Councillor Alister McAlister Councillor Alex McNaughton
 Councillor James McQueen Councillor Len Scoullar (Vice-Chair)
 Councillor Ron Simon Councillor Isobel Strong
 Councillor Dick Walsh 
 
 Contact: Shirley MacLeod, Area Manager, Customer Services 
 



 
MINUTES of MEETING of BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE held in the EAGLESHAM 

HOUSE, MOUNTPLEASANT ROAD, ROTHESAY  
on TUESDAY, 3 AUGUST 2010  

 
Present: Councillor B Marshall (Chair) 

 
 Councillor A MacAlister Councillor L Scoullar 
 Councillor R Macintyre Councillor R Simon 
 Councillor A McNaughton Councillor I Strong 
 Councillor J McQueen Councillor J R Walsh 
   
Attending: Shirley MacLeod, Area Manager, Customer Services 
 Sandy Mactaggart, Executive Director, Development and 

Infrastructure Services 
 Martin Gorringe, Marine and Airports Manager 

Arthur McCulloch, Principal Engineer 
Lorna Pearce, THI Project Officer 
Mike Johnstone, Best Value Officer 
Chris Goan, Area Manager, Mental Health 
Caroline Sheen, Estates Surveyor 
Allan Macdonald, Area Streetscene Manager 
John Duncan, Area Children’s Manager 
Liz Marion, Senior Community Learning & Development Worker 
Jim Anderson, Performance Manger 
Robert Smith 
 
Inspector Anderson, Strathclyde Police 
Inspector O’Neill, Strathclyde Police 

 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 
  None 

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
  Councillor Marshall declared a non financial interest in item 6 (a) by reason of 

being a members of the Burgh Hall Committee and took no part in the decision 
of that item. 
 
Councillor MacAlister declared a non financial interest in item 6 (a) and 11 (b) by 
reason of being a member of the Burgh Hall Committee and of the Dunoon 
Combined Services Trust and took no part in the decision of those items. 
 
Councillor McQueen declared a non financial interest in item 11 (b) by reason of 
being a members of the Dunoon Combined Services Trust and took no part in 
the decision of that item. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3aPage 1



 
 3. MINUTES 

 
  (a) MINUTES OF MEETING OF 1ST JUNE 2010 

 
   The Minutes of the Area Committee of the 3rd August 2010 were approved 

as a correct record. 
 

 4. PRESENTATION TO ROBERT SMITH 
 

  Members heard from the Performance Manager on the number of years service 
Robert Smith has given to the Burgh Council, District Council and Argyll and 
Bute Council. 
 
The Committee presented Robert Smith with a Quaich and wished him all the 
best in his retirement. 
 

 5. CUSTOMER SERVICES 
 

  (a) VERBAL REPORT ON DUNOON - GOUROCK FERRY SERVICE 
 

   The Committee heard a verbal update from the Area Manager, Customer 
Services on the Gourock/Dunoon Ferry Service.  She advised that the 
Tender Documents have still not been published but should be imminently. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee noted the detail provided on this matter. 
 

  (b) DUNOON AND DISTRICT ALLOTMENT ASSOCIATION 
 

   Members heard an update from the Area Manager, Customer Services on 
the Dunoon and District Allotment Association. 
 
Decision 
 
Members noted the work undertaken to date by the Area Manager and 
agreed the Council would continue to help facilitate the development of 
allotments when the Association can identify a suitable area of ground. 
  
(Reference: Report by the Area Manager, Customer Services dated 7th July 
2010 – submitted) 
 

 6. COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 

  (a) GRANTS TO THIRD SECTOR 2010/11 
 

   Councillor A MacAlister and Councillor B Marshall, having declared a non 
financial interest in this item, left the meeting and took no part in the 
discussion of the Dunoon Burgh Hall Project. 
 
The Committee considered Third Sector and Events and Festivals Grants 
as follows: 

Page 2



 
Third Sector Grants Project Costs Grant Awarded 
P.A.C.C.T £5,714 £2,000 
Bute Advice Centre £77,652 £4,000 
Sandbank Senior Citizens Club £4,930 £762 
Dunoon and Cowal Elderly Forum £2,359 £450 
Cowal Dog Training Club £1,360 £0 
   
Events and Festivals Grants Project Costs Grant Awarded 
Dunoon Burgh Hall Project £6,500 £3,250 

 

(Reference: report by the Community Development Manager – submitted) 
 

 7. DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 
 

  (a) BUTE & COWAL HEADSTONES 
 

   Members heard from the Executive Director, Development and 
Infrastructure Services, on the current developments regarding the safety of 
headstones in Argyll & Bute Cemeteries. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:- 
  

1. Agreed with the recommendations contained in the report by the 
Executive Director. 

2. Agreed that Members would be kept informed on the programme 
and progress of the survey at the Area Business Days. 

 
(Reference:  Report by the Executive Director, Development and 
Infrastructure Services dated 21st July 201 – submitted) 
 

  (b) MILTON BURN FLOOD PREVENTION SCHEME 
 

   Members heard from the Principal Engineer on the status of the Milton Burn 
Flood Prevention scheme. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:- 
 

1. Noted the contents of the report by the Principal Engineer. 
2. Noted that the future timeline of the Project is entirely dependant 

on the agreement regarding access being reached with Morrisons 
Supermarket. 

 
(Reference: Report by the Principal Engineer dated 23rd July 2010 – 
submitted) 
 

Page 3



 
  (c) ROTHESAY CHRISTMAS LIGHTS 

 
   Members heard from the Executive Director, Development and 

Infrastructure Services on the new festive lighting for Rothesay Town 
Centre. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:- 
   

1. Agreed with the recommendations contained in the report 
by the Executive Director. 

2. Agreed an on site meeting would be arranged with the 
three local Members and Officers as soon as possible to 
progress this matter.  

 
(Reference:  Report by the Executive Director, Development and 
Infrastructure Services dated 21st August 2010 – submitted) 
 

  (d) CONSERVATION AREA APPRAISAL AND CONSERVATION AREA 
MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR ROTHESAY TOWN CENTRE 

 
   Members heard from the THI Project Officer on the Conservation Area 

Appraisal and Management Plan for Rothesay Town Centre Conservation 
Area. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee approved the Rothesay Town Centre Conservation Area 
Appraisal and Management Plan. 
 
(Reference:  Report by the THI Project Officer – submitted) 
 

  (e) WINTER MAINTENANCE POLICY AND OPERATIONAL PLAN 2010 - 
2011 

 
   Members heard from the Executive Director, Development and 

Infrastructure Services on the progress towards provision of a revised 
Policy and Operations Plan for Winter Maintenance Operations 2010-11. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee noted the revised schedule for presentation of documents 
and the amended scope, in light of the current economic conditions and 
present Service Review process, for Financial year 2011-2012. 
 
(Reference:  Report by the Executive Director, Development and 
Infrastructure Services dated 8th July 2010 – submitted) 
 

Page 4



 
 8. CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S UNIT 

 
  (a) AREA SCORECARD 

 
   Members heard from the Best Value Officer on the Area Scorecard and the 

Key Performance Indicators. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:- 
 

1. Agreed to have more critical scrutiny of targets. 
2. Agreed to have better quarterly measures on Roads 

Maintenance. 
3. Agreed the trend for Car Parking Income be put on the 

agenda for the Area Business Meeting. 
 

 9. STRATHCLYDE POLICE 
 

  (a) ABANDONED TRAILERS AT PORT BANNATYNE 
 

   Members heard from Inspector Anderson on the abandoned trailers at Port 
Bannatyne. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:-  
 

1. Agreed to seek clarification from Legal Services on the 
enforcement of the legislation. 

2. Agreed to put a Notice on the trailers concerned. 
3. Agreed to start the process of a Traffic Order to prevent 

this happening in the future. 
 

 10. PUBLIC AND COUNCILLOR QUESTION TIME 
 

  The Committee were asked for clarification on the Headstone paper by Aileen 
McNicol, Dunoon Observer; she received advice from the Area Streetscene 
Manager. 
 
Councillor Marshall expressed his concern over the number of fatalities on Argyll 
& Bute roads and he received informative advice on how Strathclyde Police are 
dealing with the issue from Inspector O’Neill. 
 
Councillor Marshall asked about the roadside grass cutting schedule for this year 
and received advice from the Area Streetscene Manager. 
 
 

Page 5



 
 11. EXEMPT ITEMS 

 
 The Committee resolved in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government 

(Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude the public for the following items of business on the 
grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraphs 6 and 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973. 
 
 

  (a) SALE OF LAND AT TIGHNABRUAIGH 
 

   Members heard from the Estates Surveyor on the sale of a strip of ground 
at Tighnabruiach to the Kilfinan Community Forest Company. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:- 
 

1. Agreed to the recommendations contained in the report by the 
Executive Director of Customer Services. 

2. Agreed to recommend to the Executive Committee to approve 
recommendation 2.2 in the report by the Executive Director of 
Customer Services. 

 
(Reference: Report by the Executive Director of Customer Services dated 
7th July 2010 – submitted) 
 
 

 
  (b) PROPOSED LEASE ASSIGNATION, 32 UNION STREET, DUNOON 

 
   Councillor A MacAlister and Councillor J McQueen, having declared a non 

financial interest in this item, left the meeting and took no part in the 
discussion. 
 
Members heard from the Estates Surveyor on the proposed lease 
assignation of 32 Union Street, Dunoon to the Argyll and Sutherland 
Highlanders Regimental Association. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:- 
 

1. Agreed to the recommendations contained in the report by the 
Executive Director of Customer Services. 

2. Agreed to recommend to the Executive Committee to approve the 
recommendation contained in the report by the Executive Director 
of Customer Services. 

 
(Reference: Report by the Executive Director of Customer Services dated 
7th July 2010 – submitted) 
 

Page 6



  (c) BUTE AND COWAL HARBOUR BOARD 
 

   Councillor B Marshall submitted his apologies and left the meeting at this 
stage, Councillor L Scoullar took on the role of Chair. 
 
Members heard from the Executive Director, Development and 
Infrastructure Services and the Marine and Airports Manager on the 
responsibilities of the Harbour Board. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee:-  
    

1. Agreed recommendation 2.1: Councillors Manintyre and 
Strong recorded their absolute dissent with 
recommendation 2.1 in terms of the detail / lack of sound 
evidence in terms of the manner in which the Risk 
Assessment process has been carried out. 

2. The Committee unanimously agreed point 2.2 and 2.3 in 
the report by the Executive Director of Development and 
Infrastructure Services. 

 
(Reference: Report by the Executive Director of Development and 
Infrastructure Services dated 23rd July 2010 – submitted) 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL                           5 October 2010 
BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE   
      
GRANTS TO THIRD SECTOR 2010/11 

 

1. SUMMARY  

1.1   This report details the recommendations for the award of Third Sector 
Grants to Bute and Cowal organisations in the third round of 
applications. 

1.2  The total Third Sector Grant budget made available by the Council for 
allocation in Bute and Cowal is £47,000, including £15,000 ring-fenced 
for Events and Festivals 

1.3  The total allocated to date is £44,082 including £14,850 for Events and 
Festivals.     

 

2. RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the organisation listed below is awarded funding of 
£2,000 from grants to the Third Sector conditional on further funding being 
accessed from other funding organisations.    

Third Sector Grants 

 

Organisation 
Grant 

Awarded 
2009/10 

Amount 
Requested 
2010/11 

Total 
Running 
Costs 

Recommendation 

2.1 Lochgoilhead Public Hall £0 £2,000 £36,240 £2,000  

  Total Recommended £2,000 

  Budget Brought Forward £2,918 

  Balance for Third Sector £918 

3. DETAIL 
 
Third Sector Grants 
 

 Organisation Rationale for grant allocation 

3.1 Lochgoilhead Public Hall 
The grant is a contribution towards the cost of installation of a 
new Multi-use Games area to replace the old games area which 
is showing signs of severe wear and tear.   The group has 
successfully run the facility for a number of years and is well 
able to take this project forward.  The group has applied for 
funding from a number of funding organisations.   

 
 
4. CONCLUSION 
 

4.1 Recommendations are in line with the financial assessment to ensure 
that resources available from this grant budget are disbursed in a 
manner that will deliver optimum support to Third Sector organisations in 
Bute and Cowal. 
 

Agenda Item 7aPage 9



 

 

 
 
5. IMPLICATIONS 
 

Policy:    None 
 

 Finance: The report sets out the allocation from the Bute and Cowal 
budget for the promotion of Third Sector Grants.   

 
Personnel:  None  
 
Legal:  None  
 
Equal Opportunities:  The grant allocation is consistent with the Equal  
            Opportunities policy of Argyll and Bute Council.   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Margaret Fyfe 
Community Development Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
For further information please contact:   
 
Liz Marion, Community Development Officer Tel 01369 704669 
Chris Goan, Area Manager, Mental Health Tel 01369 707300  
 
 
 

Page 10



 

 

 

 

1 

 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 

 

Bute and Cowal  

DEVELOPMENT AND 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 

Area Committee 

Tue 5
th
 October 2010 

 

 
ROYAL CRESCENT LANE – DUNOON. 

 

 

1. PURPOSE 

 

 To advise members of the risks to future Council commitments, if the proposal to 
adopt sections of private rear access lanes of a lesser standard of design and 
construction than is usually required, is pursued. To seek Members approval to 
conclude matters with residents as quickly as practicable. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

  
2.1 That Members take note of the advice of Officers on the potential for additional 

unsustainable costs in maintaining lesser quality roads and the pressures this will 
place on potentially reduced future maintenance resources. 

 
2.2 That Members agree that Officers should proceed with negotiations with residents 

of Royal Crescent, on the basis of advising on the best possible improvements 
achievable for the sum of £47,000.  

 
2.3 That Members further agree, not to pursue formal adoption, as this would set a 

precedent by adopting a lane which does not function as a public road and commit 
the Council to excessive future costs, both here and throughout Argyll and Bute.   

 

3. DETAILS 

 
3.1 Members are referred to the previous papers on this issue of 16th February 2010 

and 6th April 2010, previous correspondence with residents in 2007 from Mr Alan 
Lothian (Area Manager) and Mr Graham Brown (Operations Manager) and further 
recent letters through Network and Environment management representatives,  
Alan Kerr , Neil Brown and Paul Farrell and Sept 2010 business day discussion. 

 
3.2 The options proffered in the 16th Feb report are summarised thus:- 

1. Surfacing, Drainage, Footway build-outs and Street lighting ~ £120,000 
2. Surfacing, V shaped Drainage , Footway build-outs ~£47,000 
3. Re-grading and 50mm Surfacing only ~ £12,000 
Only option 1 would be of sufficient standard to allow adoption on completion. 
In the report option 3 was recommended as the least expensive manner of 
producing an acceptable running surface to assist access. 
 

3.3 Members will be aware of the present maintenance backlog on the public road 
network in Argyll and Bute. This is to a great extent exacerbated by the poor quality 
of traditional sub-surface “construction” in that in most cases surfaced roads were 

Agenda Item 8aPage 11



 

 

 

 

2 

developed from tracks and lightly metalled unbound roads. Only recent 
developments and isolated maintenance have involved full depth construction.  

 
3.4 This lack of full depth construction manifests itself in the frequent and recurring 

deterioration of the running surface of the network, due to water ingress, flexing of 
the carriageway and subsequent acceleration of damage due to freeze / thaw. This 
results in the allocation of resources to a higher proportion of reactive repairs. 
Therefore, increasing the proportion of the network of less than fully acceptable 
constructed depth and adequate drainage, will increase pressure on limited 
resources.  

 
3.5 For this reason all new developments cannot be adopted unless they reach 

minimum acceptable standards in the Council’s Roads Development Guide. 
Similarly, as Revenue and Capital funds allow, network improvements are designed 
to increase the ability to resist ever increasing traffic loads. Adoption of existing 
roads can be to a lower standard, if fit for purpose. The proposed option1 treatment 
for Royal Crescent is to a lower standard than a “new build” but is considered by 
experienced Officers to be the minimum acceptable specification achievable, which 
would avoid added risk to the Council. 

 
3.6 The proposal to adopt sections of the network “at a lesser standard and maintain at 

that lesser standard” is unworkable. All this will do, is allow faults to re-appear more 
quickly and expose the Council to liability. Specific to this site, whatever proposal is 
accepted, the residents of Royal Crescent will be presented with a fully sealed 
surface on completion. However the deterioration of this surface will be directly 
related to not only its use by traffic but its suitability to prevent water ingress. The 
“V– Shaped” drainage proposal will actually focus water on the surface, due to the 
inability to get the water away into any subsurface drainage system, there for 
accelerating deterioration. 

 
3.7 Officers are able to advise residents of the best job possible for the reported sum of 

£47,000 available. However as this will be below the standard for adoption, further 
advice will be given on the likely on-going annual costs of maintaining the finished 
surface to maintain access, as this will remain their responsibility. The cheaper 
£12,000 option, minimum work to seal the surface, is also still available and would 
allow residents to retain funds for future years’ maintenance costs. 

 

4. IMPLICATIONS 

 

4.1 Policy It is contrary to Council policy to adopt roads which 
have sub-standard construction. Approved design 
standards are applied to all new developments. 

   
4.2 Financial  Accepting responsibility for  roads of sub-standard 

construction, will expose the Council to the risk of 
excessive and disproportionate maintenance costs 

   
4.3 Personnel  none 
   
4.4 Equalities 

Impact 
Assessment 

none 

Page 12



 

 

 

 

3 

   
4.5 Legal Public Liability risks increase pro rata to the network 

length and condition. 
 
For further information, please contact Callum Robertson, Roads Asset Manager 
 
Sandy MacTaggart 
Executive Director 
Date 14th September 2010 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

1 

 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 

 

Bute and Cowal 

 

DEVELOPMENT AND 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 

Area Committee  

 Tue 5
th
 October 2010 

 

 
WINTER SERVICE POLICY 2010-2011  

 

 

1. PURPOSE 

 

 To approve the Winter Service Policy document, for 2010-11.  
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

  
 That the Area Committee consider the revised Policy prior to submission to the 

Executive, and then full Council, for approval to allow Operational Plans to be 
finalised towards the mobilisation of resources by 1st November 2010   

 

3. DETAILS 

 
3.1 Members are reminded of the Area presentations given in June and the Business 

Day papers of September 2010. The policy document attached APPENDIX 1 
maintains the level of pre-treatment service delivered in 2009-10. 

 
3.2 The main changes to the Policy Document are to the resilience of the service with 

respect to the preservation and most efficient use of Salt supplies. These measures 
comply with the guidance issued by the United Kingdom Roads Liaison Group 
UKRLG, in the aftermath of the severe winters of 2008-09 and 2009-10 

 
3.3 The current Revenue budget allocation of £1.145M is sufficient to cater for an 

average level of winter activity, equating to the equivalent of 58 full turn-outs of the 
31 vehicle pre-treatment fleet. Treatment of individual routes will vary with forecast 
or conditions but this equates to approximately 50 separate days activity throughout 
the winter period 1st Nov – 15th April including ~5 days snow clearance. 

 
3.4 The Revenue budget allocation for this service includes a direct saving of £100k 

from the previous year, produced by reducing the winter capable fleet by 4 x 18t 
GVM vehicles. Whilst this preserves the ability to pre-treat 1205km, or 52%, of the 
public road network as before, the ability to mobilise additional direct resources, in 
response to persisting or recurring hazardous conditions, is reduced. 

 
3.5 The Policy document and associated operational plans and route descriptions will 

be updated on the Winter Service page of the Council website at :- 
   http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/content/roadsandtransport/roadsandpavements 

The current pre-treatment route map and description documents are available at 
present and WRC4 secondary carriageway and reactive Footway route maps will 
be added to further inform the public of the operational capabilities of this service. 

Agenda Item 8bPage 15



 

 

 

 

2 

 
4. IMPLICATIONS 

 

4.1 Policy  Maintains previous season’s level of pre-treatment 
service and route treatment lengths. The reactive 
treatment of footways in persisting hazards is also 
maintained at the previous level of service. 

   
4.2 Financial  Operational Revenue budget 2010-2011  = £1.145 M 

This includes a saving of £100k from 2009-10 
  

   
4.3 Personnel Standby and Management arrangements unchanged. 
   
4.4 Equalities 

Impact 
Assessment 

None 

   
4.5 Legal None 
 
For further information, please contact Callum Robertson, Roads Asset Manager 
 
 
Sandy MacTaggart 
Executive Director 
Date 14th September 2010 

Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Milton Burn AreaCommitteeReport5October2010rev10.doc 

 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 

 

BUTE & COWAL AREA COMMITTEE 

DEVELOPMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE 

SERVICES 

            5 OCTOBER 2010 

 

 
MILTON BURN FLOOD PREVENTION SCHEME 

 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
  

The purpose of this report is to advise on the status of the project. 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

  
That the contents of the report are noted. 

 
3. DETAILS 
 

Morrisons have agreed to our proposals and have instructed the solicitors acting for them to 
finalise the agreement to enter their land to carry out the works. However the lawyer who 
had been dealing with this left the employment of the solicitors with a new lawyer now 
dealing with the matter and this has resulted in a further delay in finalising the agreement. 
Tenders will be issued once an acceptable written agreement is in place. A possible 
timeline is below, noting that the overall programme hinges on the date agreement is 
reached with Morrisons and that the date used below is an assumed value, not a 
programmed date:- 
 
Written Agreement obtained 
with Morrisons   30 September 2010     subsequent dates depend on this. 
Tender Issue   22 October 
Tender Return   19 November 
Review of tender and issue of 
Standstill letter to tenderers  29 November 
Award Contract  10 December 
Site start   17 January 2011 
Works complete  18 November 2011 

 

The structural design is complete and the tender documentation is ready for issue apart 
from minor amendments that may be required depending on the final agreement reached 
with Morrisons. 
 
The current main risks to the project are as below:- 
 
Morrisons  – agreement yet to be reached. 
Cost  – the current estimate of costs is at the limit of budget.  Most of this 

uncertainty will be resolved upon receipt of tender prices. 
Weather  - the flow in the burn is the main risk, but low temperatures will prevent 

concrete/surfacing works being undertaken. 
Ground  - Unexpected ground conditions may be encountered. 
Legal - As with any tender process there is a low risk of challenge in terms of 

process and ultimate appointment of a successful contractor. 
Contractor - The contractor may not keep to programme. 
 

Agenda Item 8cPage 33



Milton Burn AreaCommitteeReport5October2010rev10.doc 

 
 
 
The supermarket representatives have indicated that their preferred time to allow entry to 
their ground would be from January and this is now a very tight timescale due to the delays 
encountered. 

 
Utility diversions in John Street are agreed and alterations to British Telecom apparatus 
behind Regent and Salisbury Terrace have also been agreed.  
Written agreement is in place with ACHA for temporary access to their land to carry out the 
works and terms have been agreed with Crown Estates for the construction of the new 
outfall and although the paperwork for this has not yet been completed it is understood that 
this would not delay the start of the works.  
All other necessary consents are in place.   

 
 

For further information, please contact:- 
 
Arthur McCulloch (01546 604632) 
Principal Engineer 
14 September 2010 

Page 34



 1 

 

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL 

 

 

OPERATIONAL SERVICES WEDNESDAY  
 

 

TITLE:  ROTHESAY CHRISTMAS LIGHTING     UPDATE 
 

 

1. SUMMARY 

 
1.1 This report provides an update on outstanding works required for the 

installation of the new Christmas Lighting in Rothesay.   
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
 2.1 It is recommended that Members note this report. 
 

3. DETAIL 

   
 3.1 Following an on site meeting with The Rothesay Members, the materials on the 

attached order have been procured and the expected delivery is late October. 
  
 3.2 Work on installing the required infrastructure will begin next week and is 

expected to be completed by the beginning of November.  The cabling will be 
installed by our Specialist Lighting Squad and operatives from Rothesay. Due to our 
Capital Programme this work will have to take place at weekends. 

 
 3.3 The Christmas features and colour changing LED lights will be erected just 

before the designated ‘switch on’ date. 
 This date is still to be confirmed. 
 
 3.4 The existing features that are not in good working order will be removed at the 

same time as the erection of the new ones. 
 
 

4. Policy:  Nil 
 

5. Financial:  Funding for the new Christmas lighting has been secured by Cllr. Len 
Scoullar.  

 

6. Personnel:   Nil  
 
 
For further information, please contact: 
 
Ryan McGlynn   Technical Officer   Street Lighting     (01546 604646) 
 
Graham Brown 
Operations Manager 
4
th
 August 2010

Agenda Item 8dPage 35



 2 

 

     

P
a

g
e
 3

6



Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9aPage 39
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a Minute of Meeting of 3rd August 2010
	7a Third Sector Grants
	8a Royal Crescent Lane
	8b Winter Service Policy 2010-2011
	WINTER SERVICE POLICY 2010 picture

	8c Milton Burn Flood Prevention Scheme
	8d Rothesay Christmas Lights
	xmas light_20100922103348

	9a Midge Lane, Kilmun, Forestry Commission - Servitude for new access road
	Servitude map
	20100325155253


